PER DIEM, TRAVEL, AND TRANSPORTATION

ALLOWANCE COMMITTEE
4800 MARK CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 04J25-01
ALEXANDRIA, VA 22350-9000

September 30, 2022
MEMORANDUM FOR: MILITARY ADVISORY PANEL

SUBJECT: UTD for MAP 74-22(R), “Temporary Lodging Expense Increase.”

1. Purpose: As part of the Secretary of Defense’s initiative on “Taking Care of Our Service
Members and Families,” the Secretary directed an increase in the standard time limitation for
temporary lodging expense (TLE) from 10 days to 14 days during permanent change of station
(PCS) moves in CONUS. Additionally, the 5-day time limitation during PCS moves from
CONUS to OCONUS moves will be increased to 7 days.

2. This revision was approved by the Chair, Per Diem, Travel, and Transportation, Allowance
Committee.

3. These changes are scheduled to appear in the Joint Travel Regulations, dated October 1, 2022.

4. This revision is effective on October 1, 2022.
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Donna K. Haddix
Acting Chief, Policy and Regulations Division

Attachment:
Joint Travel Regulations Revisions

cc:
Defense Travel Management Office
U.S. Coast Guard Pay and Personnel Center
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